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FORMER AUSTRALIAN TANNERY HISTORICAL
COMPLEX

Location

40 JENDES LANE CHARLEMONT, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0440

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Interpretation of
Site

The current remains represent the accumulation of mid 19th and 20th century
improvements, particularly improvements dating to the 1870s; such as the numerous vats
and bluestone buildings. While many of the earliest tannery features are likely to have been
destroyed, the floodplain below and adjacent to the tannery is relatively in tact and there is
continued potential for sub-surface finds in this area. In terms of the tannery structure itself,
most fixtures, windows flooring and roofing are no longer present.

Archaeological
Significance

The tannery is of high significance as one of the more complete archaeological examples of
tannery complexes in Victoria, and also perhaps the largest. Together with the adjacent
Greenbank, the former tannery owner's residence, the site retains the potential for further
sub-surface deposits relating to a complete range of tannery operations, as well as the
domestic life associated with some of the tannery workers and perhaps management.

Other Names
GREENBANK TANNERY,   BREARLEY BROTHERS' TANNERY,   BREARLEY'S
TANNERY,  

Hermes Number 12544



Property
Number

History

According to Rowe & Huddle 2000: The site at 40 Jendes Lane was the location of the Australian Tannery, built
in 1852 for Sharpe and Josepho Brearley. Brownhill in 'The History of Geelong and Corio Bay' provides a
descriptive insight into the complex: 'Greearley's Tannery, which for a while reigned as the most imposing of all
the industries in this class along the river, was started in 1852, but it was not till several years later that it reached
the height of its production and industrial importance. In the period of the late eighteen-sixties and the early
eighteen seventies, the buildings of this concern, known as the Australian Tannery, were greatly improved and
enlarged under the direction of the brothers, Joseph and Sharpe Brearley. The Australian Tannery was on the
South Barwon side of the river. In 1870 there were 140 tan and 40 lime pits, and about 100 men were employed
and it was the largest and busiest of the tanneries. In 1883, the Australian Tannery, in association with the Corio
Tannery on Victoria Terrace, Geelong (with whom the Brearley Brothers also had interests), was floated into a
limited liability company with a capital of 100, 000 in 100, 000 shares of L1 each. But this new Company was far
from successful and a few years later went into liquidation. The Australian Tannery Company. By 1928-1929, the
tannery buildings had been sold to Michaelis Hallenstein Pty Ltd, tanners and manufacturers, which was
managed by Archied and Allen Michaelis and Edward Hallenstein of 441 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne. While the
advent of new technology in the early 20th century, particularly the petroleum and automotive industries, the
Marshall operations of Michaelis Hallenstein closed in the 1940s, leaving the buildings to fall into disrepair.

Rowe and Huddle 2000 (1998-2000), The Greater Geelong Outer Areas Heritage Study, Phase 2. Vol 13
Heritage citations: Greenbank.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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